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Fiona Nugent

From: Elanor Teel <elanor.teel@treestory.org.uk>
Sent: 21 May 2025 11:00
To: Fiona Nugent
Cc: Andrew Sheridan; jimlewis305@gmail.com
Subject: Blackburn & Hartsgarth woodland creation 
Attachments: 1. Woodland Creation Concept Map_compressed.pdf

Morning Fiona,  
  
I hope you’re well. I'm following up on my colleague Andrew’s presentation at the community council meeting 
last Tuesday. As mentioned, we’re sharing the woodland creation concept map (attached) and we are grateful 
for the Community Council’s willingness to provide feedback. It will be valuable to hear the Community 
Council’s thoughts, particularly on the woodland proposals, so that we can include them in our application to 
Scottish Forestry. Please feel free to send the feedback to either me or Andrew (cc’d).  
  
I also wanted to share a link to the project storymap which Oxygen Conservation created which ties together 
and provides more details on all of the elements of the project. I know that Dave and other members of the 
Oxygen team will continue to be in touch with you regarding community benefits from the project.  
  
Many thanks!  
  
Kind regards, 
Elanor 
  

 

Elanor Teel 
Community and Consultation 
Lead 
elanor.teel@treestory.org.uk 
+44 (0) 7437 958559 
www.treestory.org.uk 

   
 

  
  


